
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM #1 
June 29, 2016 

CDBG PY15-001 
Prescott Boys and Girls Club 

Outdoor Basketball Court 
  

 

 

PREPARED BY: 

CITY OF PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 

  Community Development, CDBG Program Administration  

928-777-1143 

 

 

 

BID DUE DATE:  

July 7, 2016, 2:00 p.m. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 



A. Pre-Bid Conference 

The pre-bid conference and walk-through was held at the Boys and Girls Club at 335 East 
Aubrey Street, Prescott, AZ 86303 at 1:00 pm on June 27, 2016. 

1. Question: Is 4” of concrete sufficient? 

Answer: 4” CONCRETE WILL BE SUFFICIENT. 

2. Question: Can you clarify slopes or finished grade?  

Answer: SUBGRADE WORK WILL BE PROVIDED BY OTHERS + OR – 2 TENTHS OF 
ONE FOOT. 

3. Question: How can ADA requirements be met with the driveway?  

Answer: ADA REQUIREMENTS MUST BE MET IN PROJECT FOOTPRINT ONLY. OTHER 
REQUIRED FIXES WILL BE HANDLED AT A LATER DATE. 

4. Question: Will contractor be required to survey?  

Answer: SURVEY TO BE PROVIDED BY OTHERS. 

5. Question: What permits are required? 

Answer: GRADING PERMIT WILL BE SECURED BY OTHERS. ALL OTHER PERMITS 
WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. 

6. Question: Concrete color? PSI? Maximum slump?  Finish?  

Answer: GREY CONCRETE / 4000 PSI / 4” SLUMP + OR – 1 / WELDED WIRE FABRIC 
6.6X6.6 / MEDIUM BROOM FINISH. 

7. Question: Saw cut layout? 

Answer: SAW CUT PATTERN WILL BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD. JOINTS CAN BE 
LEFT OPEN. 

8. Question: Is a bid bond required?  

Answer: NO 

9. Question: Can we disregard the contingency, staking and earthwork line items on the bid 
form?  

Answer: YES 

B. Clarifications 

1. Please note that the primary contractor will need to be registered in the federal System of 
Award Management (SAM) system.  Questions can be directed to isabel.rollins@nacog.org. 

2. As noted on the bid form, we ask that bids are good for 60 days after submission.  We 
expect to award the contract at the August 9, 2016 City Council meeting. 

C. Acknowledgement 

a. Please remember to acknowledge addenda number(s) on “Bid Form A – Bidder Response 
Cover Sheet” (Page 17). 
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